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MEETING DATE: March 12, 2019
TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Julie Patterson Hunter
SUBJECT: Confirm and ratify appointment to the Adult & Family Services
Commission

RECOMMENDATION: Confirm and ratify the appointment of Ms. Jennifer Hershon to the
Adult & Family Services Commission.

FUNDING: N/A

BACKGROUND:

Currently there is one position available March 12, 2019 and four vacancies on the Adult & Family
Services Commission. These positions were advertised and posted for a minimum of ten days at
the following places: the Board of Supervisors Chambers Bulletin Board, in the Board of
Supervisors Office, at the Madelyn Helling Library, and on the County website. Notice was also
posted at Grass Valley Library, Truckee Library, Truckee Joseph Center, the Truckee Town Hall,
and the District V Board of Supervisors office in Truckee.

Mr. Mike Dent, Child Support Services Director, and the members of the Commission recommend
the confirmation and ratification of the election of Ms. Jennifer Hershon to fill the Public Sector
member position on the Commission.

Please consider confirming and ratifying the appointment of Ms. Jennifer Hershon as Public Sector
member on the Adult & Family Services Commission for a two-year term ending April 30, 2021.
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950 Maidu Avenue, Suite 200, Nevada City CA 95959-8617
phone: 530.265.1480 | fax: 530.265.9836 | toll free: 888.785.1480 | email: bdofsupervisors@co.nevada.ca.us
website: https://www.mynevadacounty.com/

PRINTED ON RECYLED PAPER



